



# KARISHMA KHANDKAR

Graphic and Web Designer

## Personal Info

Address:

Flat No.4, Akashdeep Soc,  
Andheri East, Mumbai 400069.

Phone:

+91 9870214901

Email:

karishmakhandkar@gmail.com

## Education

T.Y.B.Com Mumbai University.  
Diploma in Software Programming  
NIIT  
Diploma in Fashion Design SVT  
College Of Home Science.  
Diploma in CGPD and DFM MAAC.

## Skills

Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe After Effects  
Adobe Indesign  
Adobe Premiere Pro  
Adobe XD  
Corel Draw  
Figma  
HTML/CSS  
Microsoft Word/PowerPoint  
WordPress

## Portfolio:-

<https://karishmaartistry.com/>

## Summary

Creative and self-driven design professional with 9+ years of experience creating and delivering elegant, innovative design solutions. Technical expertise and outside-the-box thinking will prove to be a valuable addition to creative teams and personal contributions.

## Work Experience

### SGL Labs Pvt Ltd. Mumbai

2020-2023

Role: Sr Graphic Designer.

Responsibility: Supervise and lead the graphics designing team. Brainstorm initial design concepts based on the client's brief and the marketing team's input. Look for design trends and successful visual strategies within the industry. Ensure that the design aligns with the client's brand identity and marketing strategy.

### ARK Info Solutions Pvt Ltd. Mindbox Mumbai

2015-2019

Role: Faculty for Mount Litera School International.BKC

Responsibility: Content development of various projects for school curriculum. Development of concept of design thinking for students to enrich their mind with creative and logical ideas.

### Town Group. Mumbai

2012-2014

Role: Web and Graphic Designer.

Responsibility: Created design the layouts for the web page with design team. Manage the working and the outlook of the website.

### Lloyds India Apparels. Mumbai

2000-2008

Role: Digital and Fabric Designer.

Responsibility: Design development for fabric and cloth printing. Brainstorming unique, intricate and elaborate designs, from initialization to completion process for fabric printing